

The thin snowpack is weak, but not unstable in areas without wind deposits. More snow later in the week may spike the avalanche danger. Photo: GNFAC

Advisory Region Lionhead Range

Forecast link: <u>GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Mon Nov 24, 2014</u> Lionhead Range, 2014-11-23